
 

 

Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
Meeting NOTICE and AGENDA for Tuesday, January 9, 2024 from 5:30 – 6:30 pm 

Location:  Education Room (upper level), Cordova Center 

And via Zoom   

https://zoom.us/j/95619887750?pwd=ODJSWEdob1Z6ZzJFTW0wbUt6dDIyZz09 

 Meeting ID   956 1988 7750             Passcode     671733 

Members and Affiliations (see City Code, Title 18, for more detail): 
Nancy Bird, Cordova Historian, Chair 

Jim Casement, Cordova public member 

Heather Hall, Archaeologist (US Forest Service) 

Sylvia Lange, Native Village of Eyak 

Christy Mog, Archaeologist (US Forest Service) 

Kris Ranney, Cordova Planning Commission member 

Ashley Bivin, Cordova Historical Society,  

Meeting Agenda 

1. Call to Order and roll call 

2. Public Comment Period 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Correspondence, from Alaska Office of History & Archaeology 

a. Letter regarding Certified Local Government (CLG) Program Grants 

b. Letter regarding preservation program grants 

5. Approval of Minutes – October 24, 2023 meeting 

6. Review of draft CLG grant application for revision and publication of Cordova Historic 

Walking Tour brochure 

7. Review of draft CLG grant application to expand the building inventory survey work 

8. Review Pending Calendar and task list 

9. Schedule next Commission meeting 

10. Public Comment Period 

11. Commission Closing Comments 

12. Adjournment 

https://zoom.us/j/95619887750?pwd=ODJSWEdob1Z6ZzJFTW0wbUt6dDIyZz09
https://zoom.us/j/95619887750?pwd=ODJSWEdob1Z6ZzJFTW0wbUt6dDIyZz09






 

 

Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
Tuesday October 24, 2023  
5:30-6:30 
Location: Education Room, Cordova Center 
 
Members Present:  
Nancy Bird, Christy Mog, Heather Hall, Kris Ranney, Jim Casement 
 
Visitors: Dixie Lambert, Kevin Johnson, Ashley Bivin  
 
5:47 Approval of Agenda – approved without objection. 
 
5:48 Correspondence – no discussion – all correspondence is attached to the meeting agenda for 
review. 
 
5:49 Ranney approves the minutes, Second by Casement. Motion passed unanimously.   
 
5:50 Bird noted that following the Commission’s last meeting and consultation with Maria Lewis at 
the State Historic Preservation Office, she revised the “Local Historic Preservation Plan – 2023-2026 for 
the Cordova Historic Preservation Commission” to mirror the National Historic Preservation Act in 
regards to the definition of “historic resources.”  
 
Casement makes motion to approve and revise Local Historic Preservation Plan as presented, Second by 
Ranney. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
5:51 Dixie discusses her spreadsheets for the Cordova Building Inventory. Still need lat/longs for 
buildings. Still need property tax numbers from City Clerks Office. By summer boots could be on the 
ground for the inventory. Mog can help look up AHRS site numbers for Dixie. Bird asks how we can share 
information with the city. The goal is to figure out what buildings are eligible for the National Register 
and what buildings may qualify. Are lat/longs needed? The committee wants to make information 
available to the public. The project will be divvied up into inventory sections and refining the 
methodology for next summer. 
 
6:23 The cemetery project and city walking tour – Dixie wants to reference street numbers and house 
numbers. There are a few buildings that don’t exist anymore that need removed and some buildings may 
need added to the brochure. There will be time set aside to revise the brochure this winter. Ashley and 
the Historical Society may help with the brochure. The cemetery project includes lists of missing and 
presumed dead, individuals who died in Cordova, individuals who lived in Cordova and died outside of 
the area. Dixie has a database on burials/cemeteries. Need to judge the list of interest in cemeteries and 
relook and see if cemeteries were on the Commissions’ goal list.  
 
6:40 Review pending calendar task list. 
 
6:41 Schedule next Commission meeting via a Doodle poll.  
 
6:42 Commission closing comments.  
 
6:43 Adjournment – Ranney moves to adjourn, Second by Casement. Passes unanimously.  



January 5, 2024 
 
To: Cordova Historic Preservation Commission (CHPC) 
From: Nancy Bird, Chair CHPC 
 
RE: Two proposed grant applications – Brief background  
 
I ask your support for submittal of two grant applications through the Certified Local Government (CLG) 
process. The applications are due January 22, 2024. I’ve discussed these with Ashley Bivin, Museum 
Director, and we’ll both have more information to report at our Jan. 9 meeting. I also spoke to Maria 
Lewis at the State Office of History and Archaeology to confirm that these are appropriate projects. 
 
One application will focus on our goal of revising and reprinting the Cordova Historic Walking Tour 
brochure. Attached is this brochure with a few notations I’ve made. I know Dixie Lambert has worked on 
further revisions to the text. It’d be best if we wait to do more of these revisions until after the grant is 
awarded (thinking positively!) so that we can count the volunteer hours involved in the revisions and be 
able to count those hours as part of the 40 percent match we will need to document. 
 
The second application will provide support to bring a professional to Cordova for a training workshop 
to kick off our project to do a building inventory survey. I’m envisioning a half-day workshop, perhaps in 
late April, to learn more about the Alaska Heritage Resources Survey and how our information would be 
used. Thanks to Dixie Lambert’s work to fill in parts of the Excel spreadsheet (samples attached, very 
incomplete), I think we’ll be in great shape to choose one of the 20 survey areas described in the 
“Historic Buildings Survey Plan…” (by True North Sustainable Development Solutions, LLC) and, after our 
workshop, actually do a couple of streets surveying remaining buildings, photographing and getting the 
lat/long information (easily gotten from the compass on our phones).  
 
The State Office requires that we submit data from the spreadsheet on a two-page “Building Inventory 
Form” (attached) that is included in the “Alaska Historic Buildings Survey Manual & Style Guide.” Maria 
Lewis suggested that we could include funding in our grant application to hire a professional firm to do 
that work (of reformatting the data into their two-page form). Ashely Bivin suggested that work would 
be perfect for an intern and that, perhaps, we can find grant support for such an intern elsewhere (and 
in collaboration with Cordova Historical Society). 
 
My personal goal for this inventory project is to fill in the Excel spreadsheet as completely as possible so 
that it is a “foundational” document that lists all buildings in Cordova, but only details historical 
information and photographs, etc. for those buildings over 45 years of age. Without the inclusion of 
archaeological information, there should not be confidentiality issues. I endorse making it publicly 
available. The City of Cordova could “house” the spreadsheet; the inclusion of tax ID numbers would 
make it possible to “join” this inventory spreadsheet to the city’s tax records (and hopefully would prove 
useful to the City). It will probably take us 3-5 years (maybe less once we get going) to finish all 20 survey 
areas but once done the first time, it would be much easier to update in 10 years or less. 
 
Just wanted to share, in advance of our Jan. 9 meeting, a few thoughts on these two projects! Looking 
forward to a good discussion and hope you come with additional questions and ideas. See you soon! 
 
 











Survey Area Tax ID #
Block/Lot

Survey #s
Street Address

AHRS #                         

Alaska Heritage 

Resource Survey

North 1st Street Residential
Block 1, Lot 1

U.S. Survey 449, 1908 Cordova Townsite
401 First Street

North 1st Street Residential
Block 1, Lot W1/2 2, U.S. Survey 449, 1908 

Cordova Townsite
104 West Davis Avenue

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial
Block 1, Lots 6,7, U.S. Survey 449, 1908 Cordova 

Townsite
408 First Street

North 1st Street Residential

Block 1, N 40' 11, U.S. Survey 449, 1908 Cordova 

Townsite
409 West Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential
Block 1, N 60' 11, U.S. Survey 449, 1908 Cordova 

Townsite
105 West C Avenue

North 1st Street Residential
Block 1, Lots 13 S1/2 to 16, U.S. Survey 449, 1908 

Cordova Townsite
109 West C Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, NW Port. Lot 1, U.S. Survey 449 102 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, SE Port. Lot 1, U.S. Survey 449 104 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, SW Port. Lot 1, U.S. Survey 449 100 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, E 24' Lot 2, U.S. Survey 449 108 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, W 24' Lot 2, U.S. Survey 449 106 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, N 60' Lots 3,4, U.S. Survey 449 110 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, N1/2 Lot 5, U.S. Survey 449 114 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, N 33' of S1/2 Lot 5, U.S. Survey 449 116 Davis Avenue

North 1st Street Residential Block A, S 27'  Lot 5, U.S. Survey 449 118 Davis Ct. 



1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 2, Lot 30, U.S. Survey 449 505 First Street 

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 2, Lot 29, U.S. Survey 449 507 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 2, Lot 28, U.S. Survey 449 509 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 2, Lots 24-26, U.S. Survey 449 513 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 2, Lot 17, U.S. Survey 449 531 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 3, Lot 26, 27, U.S. Survey 449 621 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 3, Lots 20-26, U.S. Survey 449 627 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block F, Lots D, E, U.S. Survey 449
702 Front Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 6, Lot 10, U.S. Survey 449
618 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 6, Lot 9, U.S. Survey 449

616 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 6, Lot 8, U.S. Survey 449
614 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 6, Lots 3, 4, U.S. Survey 449 604 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 6, Lots 1, 2, U.S. Survey 449 600 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 7, Lot 26 less 9', U.S. Survey 449 513 Second Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block Lots 21-25 destroyed by May 1963 fire 519 Second Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 8, Lot 1, U.S. Survey 449 400 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 8, Lot 7, U.S. Survey 449 412 First Street

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 8, Lot 8, U.S. Survey 449 414 First Street



1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 8, Lots 11-14, U.S. Survey 449 103 W. Council Avenue

1st and 2nd Streets Commercial Block 9, Lots 4, 5, 6, U.S. Survey 449

406 Second Street



Latitude/Longitude USGS quad Property Owner - 2020 Past Owners Date Built Date Source
Present/Abs

ent
Type/Function

Ken, Robt., Barb. Van Brocklin 

(1981)
ca. 1925 Commercial

James & Mae Van Sant (1981) 1919 Commercial

Steve & Dorothy Cooper 

(1981)
1908-09

Domestic Multifamily 

Dwelling

H. John Denault III (1981) 1910-11
Domestic Dwelling - 4 

eaves, RR type
J. Guerske & Nasello, estate 

(1981)
by 1911

Domestic Dwelling - 4 

eaves, RR type

Gerald & Rena Johnson (1981) by 1911

R.J. Kopchak (1981)
Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling

Harry & Devena Curran (1981) 1917
Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling
John Barth, c/o Paul Morris 

(1981)
est. 1925

Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling
C. Ross & Sheelagh Mullins 

(1981)
ca. 1927

Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling

Ann Hodnett (1981) est. 1918
Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling

Jack & Paula Lamb (1981) 1917
Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling
Carroll & Mabel Kompkoff 

(1981)
1910

Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling

Doug & Janice Van Hala (1981) ca. 1917-20's

Maylan & Lila Johnson (1981) ca. 1920's



Gail & Frank Steen (1981) 1929 Commercial

Smith Tower, Inc. (1981) 1920's Commercial
Cordova Labor Hall Assn. 

(1981)
by 1911 Commercial

Nat. Bank of Ak, Cord. Br. 

(1981)
1920 Commercial

Richard Schultz, Major 

Freeman, Leroy Harris (1981)
1908 Commercial

Pioneer Igloo #19 (1981) 1928; 30's Social, Meeting Hall

Pierre & Zelda DeVille (1981) ca. 1930's House

Jeremy J. Kelly (1981)
Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling
David & Wanda Parameter 

(1981)
late 1920's

Domestic, Single Family 

Dwelling

Henry & Mariam Wiese (1981) Commercial

Fed. Norwegian Luth. Young 

People (1981)
1908-19

William L. Reid (1981) 1908 Commercial

Lew Cochran, Jr. (1981) 1908 Commercial

C.T. Davis & Sons, Inc. (1981) 1940's Warehouse

Weinrich's Inc. (1981) 1909-10 Garage Office

Mt. McKinley Lodge No. 183 - 

F. & M. Masons (1981)
1925 Social, Meeting Hall

Axel & Stella Janson (1981) 1908- 40;s Commerical

John & Mary Ann Dinneen 

(1981)
1908 Commerical



City of Cordova / Youth Center 

(1981)
1930's Civic

Jim Eksted (1981) 1908  



Style Plan Stories Roof Design Remarks

Moved to W1/2 of lot in 1920's

"Nob Hill Athletic Club"

Former A.J. Adams home; former 

Assembly of God Church

Cottage

Cottage

Cottage

Cottage

Cottage

1954 addition



Concrete Lathrop Bldg, 1951 fire 

destroyed all but shell

Two stories on First St., more stories 

on Front St. due to hill terrain

Log Cabin Frame addition

Frame Home
Totally remodleled. This is the last 

"red light district" bldg. left.

Extensive changes; unclear how much 

of 1908-10 structure remains.

Cordova House; 3rd story 1910

Alaskan Hotel; 3rd story 1910

Survived the fire

Early Forestry building relocated to 

current location in 1960's

Fraternal Lodge Stucco bldg.

Much rebuilding after fire



Former City Hall

RR style

Former customs office moved to 

current location in 1967; 1975 

addition



NRHP Status (year) Image















Cordova Historic Preservation Commission 
 

Pending Calendar Issues/Activities 
 

Training or educational 
• Training session on use of Resource Inventory (Interest expressed by Wendy Ranney) 

 

• Ground penetrating radar 
 

 

Projects 
• Castle Inn – find new location for it and investigate grant opportunities to assist 

 

• Cordova building inventory survey – develop updated inventory that can be shared with the 
state Resource Inventory 
 

• Update, edit and republish Cordova Historic Walking Tour 
 

•  


	1 - Agenda.1-9-2024-CHPC-Mtg
	2 - Correspondence-CHPC-Jan2024-MtgPacket
	3 - Cordova Historic Preservation Commission Minutes Oct 24-2023
	4 - MemoReGrantApps
	4a - CordovaHistoricWalkingTour
	4b - Final-Cordova_BuildingRoster_Template_08032020
	4c - HowTo-InventorySurvey
	4d - BuildingInventoryForm-StateOfficeRequirement
	5 - CHPC - PendingCalendar

